
From: Biehl, Laura (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 11:45 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Brown, Jessica (GOV); Paciorek, Josh (GOV); Rexford, Tori (GOV)
Subject: RE: Possible final version of Flint water grant release

Looks good to me.

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 11:07 AM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Brown, Jessica (GOV); Biehl, Laura (GOV); Paciorek, Josh (GOV); Rexford, Tori (GOV)
Subject: Possible final version of Flint water grant release

Team,

Here's the latest version of the Flint water grant release. This includes edits from Treasury, a quote from Mayor Walling and the deletion of Rep. Phelps, who cannot attend.

The event starts at 3 p.m.

Thank you!

Dave Murray
Deputy Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
MurrayD1@michigan.gov
517-335-6397, office
[REDACTED] PPI [REDACTED] mobile
Twitter: @michigandmurray